


















MDC-SWMP Update 2020 – Memo QA/QC for C-111 Calibration 03/25/2020

GIT Consulting, 2665 S. Bayshore Dr, Suite 220, Coconut Grove, FL 33133  
ph: 305-632-9386, fax: 305-200-0168, email: georgio@gitconsulting.net

3/25/2020

Mr. Elius F. Nortelus, P.E., Engineer 3
Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources
Division of Environmental Resources Management
Water Management Division
701 NW 1st Court, 5th Floor
Miami, FL 33136-3912

QA/QC REVIEW OF THE C-111 CALIBRATION MODEL FOR THE 
STORMWATER MASTER PLAN UPDATE - 2020

Dear Mr. Nortelus:

GIT CONSULTING has conducted a QA/QC review of the C-111 Calibration Model. The review established 
that the C-111 Calibration Model was entirely updated and redeveloped. The updated model covers more 
than 170 sq. mi. and implements numerous updates to the original C-111 model from 2007 in terms of 
basin delineation, updates related to the latest topographic data (LIDAR based DEM from 2015), recent 
land use and implementation of recently surveyed stormwater infrastructure. The model takes into account 
the potential seepage from the Detention Areas West of Canal C-111 and includes the critical infrastructure 
along canal C-111, and internal to the model primary canals and structures which are maintained and 
operated by South Florida Water Management District. The model has been recalibrated to storm Irma 
from September 2017. Design events have been developed and validated for 0.2%, 1%, 2%, 4% and 10% 
chance of occurrence.   

The calibration model showed adequate response to storm event and it is recommended for development 
of design events and flood maps of C-111 Basin.  

Georgio Tachiev, PE, PHD
Principal Engineer
GIT CONSULTING LLC
ph: 305-632-9386
email: georgio@gitconsulting.net  
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From: SFWMD Hydraulics & Hydrology (H&H) Bureau Staff 

Cc:  Akin Owosina, H&H Bureau Chief 

Date: April 25, 2021 

RE: Backcheck of the responses to the comments on South Miami Dade County Water Control 
Map and the Flood Criteria Map  

 

Thank you for the responses to the District’s review comments dated March 25, 2021.  As 
discussed, the Hydraulics & Hydrology (H&H) Bureau Staff from the District completed the 
backcheck of the responses to the review comments on South Miami Dade County Water Control 
Map and the Flood Criteria Map.  Please see below for the detailed comments backcheck 
information.  

GENERAL COMMENT 
 

 
 

Backcheck: Thank you for the response to this question (printed below).  This question was in 
reference to General Requirements #4 on the Water Control Map (MDC_WC_20210105.pdf) 
below.  This response seems to be saying something different than GR#4.  Please check the 
answer against the #4 General Requirement (epoch 1983-2001 NOAA mean sea level vs. M2 
Harmonic Constituent and the average sea level 2020) to reconcile to Miami Dade satisfaction.  
 
Response Backcheck 1: The Water Control Map does not have GR# 4 regarding NOAA MSL, it is 
regarding Sea Walls. 

 
I. Comments on  MDC_CFC_20210105.pdf: Miami-Dade County Flood Criteria Map 

 
1. The map looks like an offset to a contoured topography map. The text on the lower right 

portion of the map (GENERAL REQUIREMENTS) says that the purpose of the map is “to 
determine the minimum ground surface elevation of properties and the crown/grade of 
roads,…”. What is that offset? How was that determined. Why is 6 ft NAVD delineated in 
blue? What is the significance of 6 ft NAVD?  
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Backcheck: partially addressed; request documentation on the source of 6 ft NAVD criteria. 

Response Backcheck 1: 6-ft NAVD Criteria was developed to account for +2.5 feet increase of the 
original CFC requirement which referred 5 ft NGVD29 (3.5 NAVD88) in 1980, +0.5 feet was added 
for the period of 1980-2000 and +2 feet for the projected increase between 2020-2060 to arrive 
at 3.5+0.5+2.0 = 6.0 ft NAVD 88.  

 

2. Suggest including more detailed descriptions in the legend box.  Do the contour lines 
represent the minimum required surface elevation for road crown or first floor elevation of 
properties?    

 

Backcheck: The response provided is very helpful. Look forward to seeing this information in 
the legend box.  

Response Backcheck 2: Please see revised map. MDC_FC_20210528.pdf 

3. Why are the gradients in some areas are so high?  For example, for the area between SW 88 
st and SW 104 st, the contours change from 9 to 16 sharply.  

  

 

Backcheck:  Closed.  

4. Does this imply that both public and private properties (new, old or proposed) should be in 
compliance OR is this map just another indicator of flooding risk? What does it mean, and 
what are the corresponding courses of action when a property is below a minimum ground 



3 
 

elevation? For example, most of Miami Beach and Homestead Air Reserve Base are under the 
6 ft NAVD minimum. The coastline just south of the C-6 outflow to Biscayne Bay are mostly 
in double digits. Minimum ground surface elevation of the properties in that area is probably 
closer to sea level.   

 

Backcheck:  partially addressed; How will this CFC be applied to the old properties? Will the 
old properties be retrofitted in order to be in compliance?   

Response Backcheck 4: New or substantial improvements (more than 50%) retrofitted will 
be required to comply 

5. Item 4 says a seawall elevation of 6.0 ft NAVD88 applies to all coastal areas.  Suggest 
delineating these areas on the map clearly.   

 
Backcheck: OK, will wait for the next edition of the map 

Response Backcheck 5: Please see revised map. MDC_FC_20210528.pdf 

6. Item 5 says a minimum elevation of 5.0 ft NAVD88 applies to all areas except where indicated.  
Does this requirement also apply to the Frog Pond Basin?   

 

Backcheck: Closed. Suggest the urban boundary be delineated on the map.  

Response Backcheck 6: Please see revised map. MDC_FC_20210528.pdf 

7. It is hard to tell the difference between a nine (9) versus a six (6);   

 

Backcheck: OK, will wait for the next edition of the map 

Response Backcheck 7: Please see revised map. MDC_FC_20210528.pdf 
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8. Not sure why contour lines are limited to the 2 shades of blue: bright blue for 6 ft and dark 
blue for all other greater values. One unique color per elevation should be used.   

 

Backcheck: OK, will wait for the next edition of the map 

Response Backcheck 8: A unique color for each elevation is not clearly legible.  

9. Based on the scale used the font size of the labels should be made smaller to improve 
readability.   

 

Backcheck: OK, will wait for the next edition of the map 

Response Backcheck 9: Please see revised map. MDC_FC_20210528.pdf 

10. The contour lines are probably based on bare earth. Otherwise, one would be able to 
decipher roads just by looking at the collections of lines. “The purpose of the map is to 
determine the minimum ground surface elevation of properties and the crown/grade of 
roads,…” It seems like a lot of the existing roads near the water’s edge are already “NOT” in 
compliance!? Does the county deal with non-compliance or the does the flood criteria only 
apply to new construction?   

 

Backcheck: OK. 

11. There is a 9-ft contour line inside WCA-3B. Please verify if this is correct.   

 

Backcheck: Recommendation: remove contour lines outside SWMP domain as they are 
outside jurisdiction of Miami-Dade, e.g. WCA-3B. 
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Response Backcheck 11: The contours will be preserved in order to maintain the same 
contour footprint until a new analysis is provided for these areas. 

12. There are contour lines cross waterbodies/waterways/canals/golf courses/parks. Please 
verify if these are correct.   

 

Backcheck: OK, will wait for the next edition of the map 

Response Backcheck 12: All contours were developed using the same methodology and will 
be maintained on the open areas 

13. Does the map take into account coastal storm surge?  If not would there be additional 
restrictions due to being in the velocity zone based on coastal flooding?  This may be out of 
the scope for development of the stormwater master plan but a suggestion is to somehow 
delineate areas on the map in such a way to notify users to look for additional restrictions 
due to coastal flooding.   

 
Backcheck:  Closed. 

II. Comments on MDC_WC_20210105.pdf: Water Control Map 

This map shows the water control systems under the jurisdiction of Miami-Dade County and the 
C&SF Flood Control District (USACE+SFWMD). The text on the lower right portion of the map 
(GENERAL REQUIREMENTS) says that the purpose of the map is “to establish guidelines and 
requirements for designing water control facilities for land development, and to show the general 
locations of proposed canals, levees, …”. In addition to the planned secondary canals and ditches, 
the map also shows existing primary and secondary canals in Miami-Dade.  

14. Elevation requirements of secondary canal banks are described under items 5 and 9 (a).  The 
descriptions are inconsistent. Item 9(a) includes the 5.0 ft NAVD88 minimum or the current 
Miami data county flood criteria as items to consider, but there are not included in item #5.   

 
Backcheck: Closed.  
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15. For items 5 and 9 (a), are the surface water levels of the 25YR/72 HR 2060 with SLR referred 
to the peak stages of the event?  
 

 
 

Backcheck: the response says 25YR 24HR 2060 were used.  But the items 4, 5, and 8 of the 
General Requirement have 25Yr/72 Hr 2060 scenario listed. Please confirm which one is the 
correct one.  

Response Backcheck 15: 25-yr/72-hrs 2060 scenarios is the correct response 

16. Item number 8. How are the minimum peak stages of the 25YR/72 HR 2060 with SLR defined? 
For each cross section, only one peak stage from the 25YR/72 HR 2060 scenario can be 
extracted.  

 
 
Backcheck: Closed.  
 

17. Suggest label S20A differently since this structure is not in service anymore.  
 

 
 

Backcheck: OK.  

Response Backcheck 17: This structure will be marked that it is not in operation 

18. This map should be in color.   

 

Backcheck: OK.  



7 
 

Response Backcheck 18: Please see revised map. MDC_WCM_20210528.pdf for the color 
version. However, the black and white version will be the version published in the Plat Book 
once approved.  

19. What is the date stamp on the map? This is needed because the map makes reference to 
planned secondary canals and ditches.   
 

 
 

Backcheck: OK, will wait for the next edition of the map. 

Response Backcheck 19: Please see revised map. MDC_WCM_20210528.pdf 

 
 
 
 


